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OTTAWA, April 6, 1928,
PLRSONAL

Dear Miss Millar: Aallow Jw*fkhA{ ,

I have your letter of 4th.
Am afraid there is not smmeh chance now, &s
Hydro has been contraeting its stuff end is
to give preference to cormpetent officials
wlio have been necessarily let out temporarily.

I would suggest, though, tiat
your iriend write Mr. F. A. Gaby, Chief hngineer,
£ivin, hie experience and qualifications fully.

I will speak to Mr. Gaby the next time: we meet,

Would sincerely like to meet your
wishes,

Yours very truly,

Fiss A. K. Millar,
Secretary to the Prime Minister,
Ottawa, Onterio,
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